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F0000 INITIAL COMMENTS

On 2/3/26 through 2/4/26, a standard abbreviated survey
was conducted at your facility. Your facility was found
to be NOT in compliance with §42 CFR 483, Subpart B,
Requirements for Long Term Care Facilities.

F0000

PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION
(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE

CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE
APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)

(X5)
COMPLETION

DATE

02/27/2026

The following complaint was reviewed: H53104782C
(2728871). An incidental finding was discovered and
cited at F656.

The facility's plan of correction (POC) will serve as
your allegation of compliance upon the Departments
acceptance. Because you are enrolled in ePOC, your
signature is not required at the bottom of the first
page of the CMS-2567 form. Your electronic submission
of the POC will be used as verification of compliance.

Upon receipt of an acceptable electronic POC, an onsite
revisit of your facility may be conducted to validate
that substantial compliance with the regulations has
been attained.

F0656
SS = D

Develop/Implement Comprehensive Care Plan

CFR(s): 483.21(b)(1)(3)

§483.21(b) Comprehensive Care Plans

§483.21(b)(1) The facility must develop and implement a
comprehensive person-centered care plan for each
resident, consistent with the resident rights set forth
at §483.10(c)(2) and §483.10(c)(3), that includes
measurable objectives and timeframes to meet a
resident's medical, nursing, and mental and
psychosocial needs that are identified in the
comprehensive assessment. The comprehensive care plan
must describe the following -

F0656 Preparation and/or execution of this plan does not
constitute admission or agreement by the provider of
the truths or facts alleged or conclusions set forth in
the statement of deficiencies.

02/27/2026

The plan of correction is prepared and/or executed in
accordance with federal and state law requirements.

R1

On February 4, 2026, the social worker met and used the
online phone interpreter service with R1 to verify any
concerns, social worker verified if resident had any
concerns. Resident stated he does not have and concerns
related to care, finical of overall stay.

(i) The services that are to be furnished to attain or
maintain the resident's highest practicable physical,
mental, and psychosocial well-being as required under
§483.24, §483.25 or §483.40; and

The resident’s comprehensive care plan was reviewed and
updated to reflect the resident’s preferred language
and communication needs. The interdisciplinary team
updated the care plan to ensure that appropriate
interventions are in place to support effective

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other
safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See reverse for further instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90
days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days
following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program
participation.
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Continued from page 1
(ii) Any services that would otherwise be required
under §483.24, §483.25 or §483.40 but are not provided
due to the resident's exercise of rights under §483.10,
including the right to refuse treatment under
§483.10(c)(6).

(iii) Any specialized services or specialized
rehabilitative services the nursing facility will
provide as a result of PASARR recommendations. If a
facility disagrees with the findings of the PASARR, it
must indicate its rationale in the resident's medical
record.

(iv)In consultation with the resident and the
resident's representative(s)-

(A) The resident's goals for admission and desired
outcomes.

(B) The resident's preference and potential for future
discharge. Facilities must document whether the
resident's desire to return to the community was
assessed and any referrals to local contact agencies
and/or other appropriate entities, for this purpose.

(C) Discharge plans in the comprehensive care plan, as
appropriate, in accordance with the requirements set
forth in paragraph (c) of this section.

F0656 Continued from page 1
communication consistent with the resident’s
preferences and individualized plan of care.

An audit was completed for all residents potentially
affected related to a language preference and
communication needs and the care plans were updated to
reflect their individual preferences. All residents
will be assessed upon admission and quarterly
thereafter, or with any significant change in
condition. The interdisciplinary team (IDT) will ensure
that each resident’s preferred language and
communication method are clearly documented in the
comprehensive care plan.

Policy was reviewed and remains Current.

Education was provided to the IDT and applicable
department leaders regarding F656 requirements for
developing and maintaining individualized,
person-centered comprehensive care plans.

The MDS Coordinator or designee will conduct a weekly
audit of three (3) newly admitted and/or recently
updated comprehensive care plans to verify that the
resident’s preferred language and communication needs
are clearly documented and reflected in individualized
interventions.

§483.21(b)(3) The services provided or arranged by the
facility, as outlined by the comprehensive care plan,
must-

(iii) Be culturally-competent and trauma-informed.

This REQUIREMENT is NOT MET as evidenced by:

Based on record review and interviews the facility
failed to update the care plan for 1 of 1 resident (R1)
reviewed for communication.

This audit will occur weekly for four (4) consecutive
weeks.

Results of monitoring shall be reported at the facility
Quality Council meeting with ongoing frequency and
duration to be determined through analysis and review
of results. Administrator/designee is responsible for
monitoring.

Findings include:

R1’ s undated face sheet, indicated R1 was Vietnamese,
admitted on 12/13/24, was moderately cognitively
impaired, and had the following diagnoses: intercranial
hemorrhage, hemiplegia and hemiparesis (loss of use of
one side of the body), chronic kidney disease,
hypertension, aphagia and pain.

R1’s social services assessment dated 12/9/25,
indicated R1’s preferred language was Vietnamese.

R1’s Care plan reviewed on 2/3/25, lacked
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Continued from page 2
identification of or interventions related to language
or communication needs.

F0656

On 2/3/26 at 3:25p.m., upon entering the room R1
immediately requested to have an interpreter because
they could not understand writer. Via translation, R1
stated they felt like the facility did not care for
them. R1 did not understand what was happening with
their care, or to them. They stated they did not know
how to communicate with the facility staff which was
very frustrating.

On 2/3/26 at 3:20 p.m., the nursing assistant (NA)-A
stated they would usually communicate with R1 via
broken English and hand gestures. NA-A stated there was
nothing on the care plan about ways or options to
communicate with R1 and it would be useful information
to include in the care plan.

On 2/4/26 at 11:53p.m., the director of nursing (DON)
stated they felt R1 was able to communicate their
needs. However, it was their right to understand fully
and know what was happening to and around them. The DON
stated it was important to include R1’s communication
needs in their care plan to be able to understand and
meet their needs better.

On 2/4/26 at 12:16p.m., the administrator confirmed
their expectation to have communication/language
preferences included in each resident’s care plan.

The facility policy Comprehensive Assessments and Care
Plan last reviewed 10/2/23, indicated the facility must
conduct an assessment to include communication needs in
addition other needs, and use the assessment to
develop, review, and revise the resident’s
person-centered comprehensive care plan.
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20000 Initial Comments

*****ATTENTION******

20000

NH LICENSING CORRECTION ORDER

In accordance with Minnesota Statute, section 144A.10,
this correction order has been issued pursuant to a
survey. If, upon reinspection, it is found that the
deficiency or deficiencies cited herein are not
corrected, a fine for each violation not corrected
shall be assessed in accordance with a schedule of
fines promulgated by rule of the Minnesota Department
of Health.

Determination of whether a violation has been corrected
requires compliance with all requirements of the rule
provided at the tag number and MN Rule number indicated
below. When a rule contains several items, failure to
comply with any of the items will be considered lack of
compliance. Lack of compliance upon re-inspection with
any item of multi-part rule will result in the
assessment of a fine even if the item that was violated
during the initial inspection was corrected.

You may request a hearing on any assessments that may
result from non-compliance with these orders provided
that a written request is made to the Department within
15 days of receipt of a notice of assessment for
non-compliance.

INITIAL COMMENTS:

On 2/3/26 through 2/4/26, a complaint survey was
conducted at your facility by surveyors from the
Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). Your facility was
found IN compliance with MN State Licensure.

The following complaints were reviewed:
H53104782C/2728871 NO licensing orders were issued.
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Office of Primary Care and Health Systems Management
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20000 Continued from page 1

Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State
Licensing Correction Orders using Federal software. The
facility is enrolled in ePOC and therefore a signature
is not required at the bottom of the first page of
state form.

20000

PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION
(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE

CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE
APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)

Although no plan of correction is required, it is
required that the facility acknowledge receipt of the
electronic documents.

Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State
Licensing Correction Orders using Federal software. Tag
numbers have been assigned to Minnesota state
statutes/rules for Nursing Homes. The assigned tag
number appears in the far-left column entitled "ID
Prefix Tag." The state statute/rule out of compliance
is listed in the "Summary Statement of Deficiencies"
column and replaces the "To Comply" portion of the
correction order. This column also includes the
findings which are in violation of the state statute
after the statement, "This Rule is not met as evidence
by." Following the surveyor’s findings are the
Suggested Method of Correction and Time Period for
Correction.

You have agreed to participate in the electronic
receipt of State licensure orders consistent with the
Minnesota Department of Health Informational Bulletin
14-01, available at
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/in
fobulletins/ib14_1.html. The State licensing orders are
delineated on the attached Minnesota Department of
Health orders being submitted to you electronically.
Although no plan of correction is necessary for State
Statutes/Rules, please enter the word "CORRECTED" in
the box available for text. You must then indicate in
the electronic State licensure process, under the
heading completion date, the date your orders will be
corrected prior to electronically submitting to the
Minnesota Department of Health. The facility is
enrolled in ePOC and therefore a signature is not
required at the bottom of the first page of state form.

PLEASE DISREGARD THE HEADING OF THE FOURTH COLUMN WHICH
STATES, "PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION." THIS APPLIES
TO FEDERAL DEFICIENCIES ONLY. THIS WILL APPEAR ON EACH
PAGE.
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